



Charl van ZYL

**Executive Vice President
Chief Operating Officer**

Joined UCB in March 2017

Charl van Zyl joins UCB with 18 years of experience across the full Health Care Value Chain including, Business Development and Licensing, Manufacturing, Marketing and Sales and Research & Clinical Development. His strategic business thinking, his track record of delivering results and his experience around the world are key to accompany UCB on its growth path.

Trained in Medical Biochemistry and Business Administration from the University of Cape Town, South Africa, Charl van Zyl leads UCB's Patient Value Operations.

He is a member of the Executive Committee. He is also a member of the Board of BIO (Biotechnology Innovation Organization).

Key positions

Prior to UCB, Charl held the following positions:

- | | |
|-------------|--|
| 2014 – 2017 | BSN Medical
Executive Vice President, Global Commercial Head and Head of Latam/Canada |
| 2009 – 2013 | Bausch & Lomb:
Executive Vice President, President of EMEA |
| 2007 – 2009 | Jado Technologies (Biotech)
Chief Executive Officer |
| 2004 – 2007 | Novartis
Pharma: Head Marketing and Sales EMEA
Ophtalmics: Head of Global Marketing |

1995 – 2004

Eli Lilly

Marketing Manager Diabetes Care and Neurosciences
Latam/Canada and South Africa
Marketing Manager Japan

Education

1991

University of Cape Town, South Africa

Medical Biochemistry

1999

University of Cape Town, South Africa

Business Administration – executive program